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From: U’ Eva Brown 'J |
To: Y Gallucei, Ray; Lois, Erasmia {Llé

Date: 3/2/04 8:00AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Sequoyah App. R stuff
Erasmia/Ray,

| have been blind-copying one of our FP team leaders. She is the lead inspector for the Watts Bar
inspection and she had the following comment.
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From: Kathleen O‘Donbhue

To: Eva Brown W :

Date: Tue, Mar 2, 2004 7:23 AM '
Subject: - Re: Fwd: Sequoyah App. R stuff

And that is why you are my hero 1!

>>> Eva Brown 03/02/2004 7:21:47 AM >>> MY
I'll pass it on!

Thanks.
- Eva

>>> Kathleen O'Donohue Tuesday, March 02, 2004 7:08:43 AM >>> aﬁﬁ

Why is Watts Bar not representative of manual actions? More importantly - if it isn't representative would
that not be the best place to try to apply it since it will be held to the same standard as everyone else, or
are the criteria not adequate to address every station ? In which case - we need to revamp to ensure the
manual action criteria can be applied at every station. The last thing we need is more guidance that
doesn't fit.
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\)4» Ray Gallucci Monday, March 01, 2004 10:17:03 AM >>> ]

\/#>> Eva Brown 03/01/04 12:41PM >>> M1 — ™ -
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From: Erasmia Lois ﬂ_k—ﬁ

To: EvaBrown W

Date: Mon, Mar 1, 2004 1:22 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Sequoyah App. R stuff

Eva:

————— . -

A day and a half plant visit would be OK; We would go to Watts Bar if nothing else comes up. Brown
Ferry may be better than Watts Barr. Per Peter Koltay remark in the meeting last week , Watts Bar would
not be a representative plant for the rulemaking. Our preference at the moment if possible, Is Sequoya.
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Jim Bongarra was interested as well. : —

_»5> Erasmia Lols 03/01/04 10:16AM >>> =55
Eva:

Would it be possible that Rebecca can help set up a visit of Alan K and John Forester to Sequoah?.
Because Sequoah has many actions (both prev'eniive and recovery types) it will help them to understand
what actions the rulemaking Is covering. They need to see the procedures, and If possible, do some
walk downs. Visiting the resident inspector (or the region) would also be OK. It will be a one day visit.
March 8 or 15 are thelr proposed dates. IF not Sequoah, they will come with you at Browns Ferry

thanks

Erasmia

~CC: Alan Kolaczkowski; John Forester; Kathleen O'Donohue; Ray Gallucci
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From: "Forester, John A" <jafores@sandia.gov>
To: "Lois, Erasmia (E-mail)" <EXL1@NRC.gov>, "Kolaczkowski, Alan (E-mail)"
<alan.m.kolaczkowski@cpmx.mail.saic.com>
Date: Fri, Feb 27, 2004 3:43 PM
Subject: Sequoyah App. R stuff
Erasmia,

With a little help from Steve Nowlen, | think | have deciphered the Sequoyah
document you faxed enough to see its relevance. It also helps me see how it
might worth spending a day at the plant to talk about how they handle all
that stuff etc.

~ Do you know which week this is planned for yet.

John



